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December 13, 1949 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Vlalnutport , Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Many thanks for you letter regarding the reception of our 
signals on Dec. 4th. I am sorry to be late in replying, 
however this time of the year finds our entire staff quite 
busy. 

We have received quite a few reports from various parts of 
the nation ... so, apparently, our skywave has become rather 
good during the past few weeks. 

Our equipment is entirely composit ... the transmitter sight 
is approximately 1j miles north of Visalia near an old river 
bed. The tower is constructed from steel ripe ... is guyed 
and is 170 feet high. 

Visalia itself is a community of 12,000 in the city -limits but 
serves a surrounding porulation of another ten thousand. We are 
in the middle of the state ... about 40 miles South -East of 
Fresno. 

Our regular frequency checking period is from 1:15 to 1:30 am 
on the fourth Monday of each month. PST, of course. Perhaps 
you can listen for us then. 

Regards, 

yman Tree er 


